
5- 12 -13 
Gloria Sitton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jackie Henderson 

Monday, May 14, 2012 8:39 AM 

Gloria Sitton 

FW: COA Contact Us: BSAP - item 12 for 5.12.12 docket 

766ba353~2ba8~4bOddafac5a5e9bfld.docx; ATT00001.txt 

From: Jon Liss ~ia i I to :~ l issva@gma_~_I~c~n_~J 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 7:16 PM 
To: William Euille; Frank Fannon; Kerry Donley; Alicia Hughes; Del Pepper; Paul Smedberg; Rose Boyd; Jackie 
Henderson; Rob Krupicka; Linda Owens; Elizabeth Jones 
Subject: COA Contact Us: BSAP - item 12 for 5.12.12 docket 

Issue Type: Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Council Members 

First Name: Jon 

Last Name: Liss 

Street Address: 21 9 Burgess Avenue 

City: Alexandria 

State: Virginia 

Zip: 22305 

Phone: 703.549.4298 

Email Address: j I issvz@urnai l .~c,~ 

Subject: BSAP - item 12 for 5.12.12 docket 

Critique and recommendations for consideration concerning BSAP. Thank 
you. 

Comments: 

Attachment: 766ba353c2ba8c4bOddafac5a5e9bfld.docx 



1 ' 0 :  hIa\-or Fullle and lnclnl~cr, of (:ouncil 

RE: Item #12 - Beauregard Small r\rea Plan 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: I'ote no on the BS,lP - need more information repardine tenant 
incomes and needs, financial information r e e a r h e  the proposed aereement with developers and the 

strengthe~inp of lanpuape outl inin~ the p ro~osed  apreement. 

Context: The City of Alexandria has lost 12,000 market rate affordable homes over the last decade. 

'The proposed Beauregard Small Area Plan @SLAP) wlll quickly e lmnate  2,475 more units of 

affordable housing. Profit seelilng der-elopers with City approval are turning Alexandria into a City 

exclusively for the affluent with virtually no housing for low and moderate income people. The 

concentration of people of color in the West End is such that the e h n a t i o n  of market rate 

affordable housing also means the forced exodus of a large portion of Alexandria's people of color 

from Alexandria. 

Impact: It is llkely that within months of BSAP approval all f a i d e s  living in current 'market rate 

affordable units' in the BS:IP area wlll be forced to move from the Citv of Xlexandria. 

1) In the last months increases in uthty charges and rents of up to 30°,0 have forced many 

tenants to leave. Rent increases have far exceeded increase in the cost of living. According 

to City analysis 1,500 units dropped from the affordable category between 2010 and 201 1. 

2) Going forward, there is no h t  on rent increases for units located within the BSAP area. 

3) The 2,475 units wdl be demolished according to market demand and at the developers' 
discretion. There is no comrmtment from the developers to 'freeze' current rents or 

demolish and (re)construct in phases to ensure continuous access to affordable housing for 

current residents. 

4) 'l'he 'donated' units and many of the affordable 'to-be-built' units are not scheduled to be 
available unul2i)20 or 2028 and even that is based on market forces. 

5) Alpproximately half of tlie tnonev dedicated to affordable and workforce housing is from 
taxes from projected increases in the value of properties. If for anr reason buddng is 

slowed or housillg prices don't increase as anucipated then dedicated affordable units will be 
further delayed or there t d l  less produced. 

'She multi-ethnic, vibrant community that lives in the West End lvdl be completely displaced. There 
rnic), 11e additional housing units but the whim of the market U~LU determine their a\-ailabilitv. With 
approval of this plan we can expect an accelerated exodus of low and inoderate income working 
families who currently reside in tlie West End of Alexandria. Flffcctively the City will be a partner in 
the largest displaceiiient of worlung class people of color since mass evictions at Shirle!- Ilukc / 



I~oschasc In the late 1970's. FIuiidred\ of units should 11c protected from rent increases and 

prescn-ed as affordable pl-lor to the projected area \vide redc~  clopment. 

Policy Alternatives: 

In every major de~elopnlent dewlopers consistently threaten to build 'by-right'. That is they lvdl 

develop the properties they own without concessions or benefits to the City. Developers and 

ulurnately City officials claim that it wdl be much worse without City approval of the plan. ?'he City 

has claimed their role is as a "partner and investor." For this project to be successful major current 

and future public resources wdl be dedicated to implementing this project. We need full and honest 

dsclosure or transparency from the ownership grouping. The consoruum of developers needs to 

open their books. N o  one argues that private owners are not legally entitled to a reasonable return 
on their investment. The dfference between a City: approved 'gve-away' and a good public 'deal' 

can be verified through a thorough analysis of the value created by the Citfs investment and the 

City's 'up-zoning' of the property. We hear much of public - private partnership. N o  private 
investor would ever invest in a deal without a thorough economic analysis. We should expect 

nothing less from our elected officials. 

Tenant Needs A.r.re.r.rmenfpn'ol- to Councdi4pproi~al 

The Citv of ,Alexandria in their housing policy paper called for a tenant 'needs survey' in the spring 

of 2012. Properly conducted this sun-ey.should help shape the housing poruon of the small area 

plan. This sunTey has now been delayed unul the fall of 2012. This is, presumably after the plan has 

been approved. If tenants and community are at the heart of the affordable housing component of 

the BSXI' then it is obvious that this sumej- should be conducted prior to approval. ,Inalysis of 

future dog populations, tree canopies, and traffic impacts are competed prior to plan consideration. 
Human and f a d 7  needs should receive slmdar if not greater considera~on. 

klnguage f-'an3! between  developer^.' ~ommit~zents ~mdpublil  (-d/e-vandria) obligutions and ~~ommztment 

The 18 pages of the HSXP plan are cluttered with words like 'may', 'dependmg on market forces', 

'potenual(l!-)', 'goal'. 'I'relu~inar!. t;u-get', 'some dedicated units', and 'shall negotiate in good faith'. 
Due dhgence by the City Council should include the public benefits portion of the agreement 

ha\-ing the same language as the portion of the plan that grants increased density rights to 

developers. In other words if the the developers were treated s d a r l y  they would be promised 

'possible' increased density, 'some' increased density or a commitment from the Cit). to 'nego~ate  in 

good faith' for increased densit!.. hiore positively, language could be added that is clear and 
unecluivocal in commitung current and future owners to specific commitments by specific dates. 
Ilue diligence and adherence to standard business practices should lead the Cih  to demand / ~ l t ; q ~ ~ g e  

,bi.rri/l' Ixnveen conl~llltineilts ' to'  and 'by' the Citv of Alexandria. Our cominuni~-  interests and 
t>encfits should be protectcd with rigor. 



If approved, as is. ni thout  additional information or detail, the (:it\. xvd have bartered axva!. a rillrant 

~ x ~ ~ i o i ~  of our coinmunitr-. I7ix-e thousand or  inore j~cc~)plc n d l  bc displaced. \%'hat is needed is a 

rcx-ised plan. Vote ' t l o '  on the RSLIP as proposed 2nd instcad spend the next 130 days improx-ing 

the plat1 - insert real dates, timetables, and affc~rdable housiilg comtnitments. Hare  paritj- in the 

language which offers increased density .IN11 \vhich protects current residents. [-:\-en at the cost of 

'promised' units, secure more affordable units available now. As a good faith gesture, the C'iv 
should secure a 120 day rent and uthty charge freeze from all 5 property owners while the tenant 

sunre)- and 'transparent financials analpsis' are completed. Alexandria citizens, especially the 2,175 
f a d e s  a t  risk of  displacement, desei-ve nothing less. ### 


